
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Schulz, Eva"
Subject: RE: Requirement for submission under 1BR-DYE0914
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:29:00 AM

Good morning Eva – I’ll make a note for our file to wait on the updated plan until the contract has
been awarded.
Regards,
 

From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:17 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: Requirement for submission under 1BR-DYE0914
 
Hello Phyllis,
 
Douglas Craig forwarded this request on to me.  The Cape Dyer site had a bit of ‘turnover’ the last
year.  The contractor who was on-site for the clean-up left at the end of the 2009 season, and did
not return to finish the job in 2010.  During 2010, care and maintenance work was carried out by
the Canadian military and also a company called Sila Remediation Inc.  A contract for the remaining
work, to be completed by 2012, is being tendered this winter and the site will have a new
contractor.  As such, we will have an updated Spill Contingency Plan once the new contract has
been awarded.  Let me know if you would like an ‘interim’ plan for the file, or if we should wait
until the contract has been awarded and we can submit the Contractors’ spill contingency plan,
which would be the most up-to-date with contacts, responsibilities, etc.
 
Regards,
Eva
 
Eva Schulz, P.Ag. 
Environmental Scientist 
E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com 
Direct:  403-270-9220
AECOM 
2540 Kensington Road NW 
Calgary, Alberta  T2N 3S3 
(T) 403-270-9200; (F) 403-270-0399 
www.aecom.com
This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error should
be deleted and all  copies destroyed.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca [mailto:DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca] 
Sent: October 7, 2010 6:06 AM
To: Schulz, Eva; Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca
Subject: FW: Requirement for submission under 1BR-DYE0914
 
For your action guys.
Doug

mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com


 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, 6, October, 2010 18:05 PM
To: Craig D@CAS D Air Prog@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Requirement for submission under 1BR-DYE0914

Please see attached reminder letter of requirements under your current water licence.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


